Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Yap Mee Key <yap.mee.key@simedarby.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 18 September 2024 5:52 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Cc: PBSP

Subject: RE: CAR IN (28 JUNE 2024) : PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref:

SNM24D203635/SNQ134S/C02/LEWLC & Your Ref: SIL8848L

Dear Veron,

There is back order -alloy rim. Target by end of this month can submit the file.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Yap Mee Key
Motor Claims Advisor
Bodyshop

BMW
Performance Motors Ltd
Performance Munich Autos

TEL: +65 1800 2255 269

FAX: +65 6479 4601

Mobile: +65 9116 5199

Address : 303 Alexandra Road, Singapore 159941
Email: yap.mee.key@simedarby.com.sg

JOY IS TAKING OVER.

FUEL UP EVERY JOURNEY WITH EXCLUSIVE DEALS

Learn more

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 13 September 2024 4:53 pm

To: Yap Mee Key <yap.mee.key@simedarby.com.sg>; PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg>

Subject: RE: CAR IN (28 JUNE 2024) : PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D203635/SNQ134S/C02/LEWLC & Your
Ref: SJL8848L

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know
the content is safe. Click “Report Phishing” if you think it is malicious.

Dear Mee Key,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Kindly advise vehicle status.



If vehicle has been repaired, please finalize with us.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

Own Damage & Third Party Property Damage

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com fax:6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Jenny Lew <jenny.lew@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 10:15 AM

To: PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com>; SUR <sur@I|kkauto.com>
Cc: Yap Mee Key <yap.mee.key@simedarby.com.sg>

Subject: RE: CAR IN (28 JUNE 2024) : PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D203635/SNQ134S/C02/LEWLC & Your
Ref: SJL8848L

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir / Madam,

We will be appointing M/s LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to conduct the pre-repair survey (PRS) on your
client's vehicle.

We seek your cooperation to arrange the vehicle readily for dismantling with repair estimates during the pre-repair
survey.

Aside to LKK,

Please arrange and survey the vehicle.

Regards,

Jenny Lew
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 6172 | Tel: (65) 6389 6116 | F: (65) 6224 7175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: & il Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, June 28, 2024 1:06 PM
To: Jenny Lew <jenny.lew@sg.cntaiping.com>; 'assighments' <assignments@I|kkauto.com>
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Cc: Yap Mee Key <yap.mee.key@simedarby.com.sg>

Subject: CAR IN (28 JUNE 2024) : PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D203635/SNQ134S/C02/LEWLC & Your Ref:
SJL8848L

Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sirs

We are agreeable to use a common surveyor below as the SJE. Meanwhile, please advise if liability is clear to proceed
with Direct Settlement?

Mohammed Rasul Bin Mohd Yunus (LKK)

Aside to LKK - Vehicle is in workshop, please arrange survey asap.

Thank you.

Best regards,

Cindy
Bodyshop

BMW

Performance Motors Ltd

DDI: +65 6319 0175
FAX: +65 6479 4601
Address: 303 Alexandra Road, Singapore 159941

Email: pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg




Www.bmw.com.sg

Sime Darby Motors

A member of the Sime Darby Group

PLUG IN TO THE FUTURE
OF ITY.

From: donotreply.claims@sg.cntaiping.com <donotreply.claims@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Thursday, 27 June 2024 11:33 am

To: jenny.lew@sg.cntaiping.com <jenny.lew@sg.cntaiping.com>; PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg>; Yap Mee
Key <yap.mee.key@simedarby.com.sg>

Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D203635/SNQ134S/C02/LEWLC & Your Ref: SJL8848L

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Click “"Report Phishing” if you think it is malicious.

Dear Sir/Madam,

The attached letter is for your information and necessary action.

Please contact the officer-in-charge in our letter attached your follow up. No hardcopy letter(s) will
be sent to you.

If you have any enquiries, you may email us at claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com.

Please do not reply to this email.



Best regards,

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909

DID: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: AN Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and
may contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this
message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify
the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

“This electronic mail content and any accompanying attachments (“the Message”) is
intended only for the named addressee (“the Recipient”) and may contain information
that is confidential, privileged and/or proprietary to the Sime Darby group of
companies (”Sime Darby”) and/or protected under applicable laws. If you are not the
intended Recipient, you are strictly prohibited from using, disseminating, forwarding
and/or printing the Message. Please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and
permanently delete all copies of the Message. Sime Darby disclaims all liability for
any error, loss or damage arising from the Message being infected by computer virus or
other malicious software. Any views and/or opinions expressed in the Message are
solely those of the author’s and do not necessarily represent those of Sime Darby s.”



